CITY OF CALLAWAY
GORE PARK BUILDING WORK
BID NO.: LS2022-06

ADDENDUM #1

Date Issued: February 22, 2022

This addendum is being released to address the following questions:

1.

Would the City of Callaway accept an equal to for the 2 pavilions in steel in lieu of wood?

No, but we may consider an alternate post bid from the successful bidder. This should be
included in the bid packet in a separate envelope labeled “Alternate Bid.”

It looks like we have to hold price for 90 days. Considering the market right now, is there
any way this could be reduced to 30 days?

The price shall be held for a period of 60 days in lieu of 90 days.

Are pole barn trusses to be wood or metal? Plans say both.

Trusses shall be metal and shall be hot dipped galvanized.

Is roof metal to be standing seam or R-panel? Standing Seam.

Are all wood purlins and/or trusses to be PT. Yes

All exposed wood to be painted. Does this mean purlins and trusses also? Yes.
Metal trusses are to be Galvanized? Very expensive.

Yes. It is not that expensive to hot dip galv. the trusses. Probably $5,000 and it will make

them last 20 years longer.
N/

Janice L. Peterg, City Clerk

This Addendum must be acknowledged and included with the bid packet submission.
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